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MEMO 
TO:  Commissioners 

FROM:  Kathleen Guerrero, Executive Director 

DATE:  October 10, 2016 

RECOMMENDATION:  Commissioners will discuss and consider Community Representative 
applications for a for a three-year membership term beginning October 10, 2016 through May 31, 
2019. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Commission membership established in by-laws, Article VI, Section B, “Members of the Commission 
are appointed in accordance with the process established by the El Dorado County Board of 
Supervisors for County Commissions”.  On May 13 2013, Commissioners voted to establish three-year 
terms adding Section D to the bylaws, “Members shall serve for terms of three years and until his/her 
successor is appointed by the Board of Supervisors.  There is no limit to the number of terms an 
appointed Commission member may serve.”   
 
DISCUSSION: 
Commissioner Wendy David, a Community Representative, submitted her resignation on August 28, 
2016.  The Commission posted the 10-day vacancy closing on September 9, 2016.  This window of time 
did not allow staff to agenidize the item for the September 12, 2016 Commission meeting.  The 
posting was extended through September 30, 2016, closing in time for the October 10, 2016 meeting.   
 
The Commission has received one application from Constance Zelinsky (Attached) as a Community 
Representative for a three-year term, through May 31, 2019.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
CONTRACTOR(S):  Recipients of Commission funding are listed to assist Commissioners with assessing 
any potential conflict of interests:   None. 
 
CONCLUSION: 
Commission staff will forward the application to the Board Clerk who will place the item on the Board 
of Supervisors calendar for appointment. 
 
ATTACHMENT:   Zelinsky Application 
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